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From: Pamela_S_Young/-/Staff/NSWPoIice

To: Naguib_Kaldas//I Staff/NSWPolice%nswpolice; Naguib_Kaldas/MEEER Staff/NSWPolice%nswpolice
Subject: Desperate Greetings

Date: Wednesday, 15 April 2015 02:52:20

(I have sent this in response to your text & as a backup copy to my text as | did not get a 'delivered'
message).

Dear Nick,

That's just what | needed to hear! So sorry to have disturbed your holiday.

To be honest they have already backed away from me (Mick Willing to CoP) with a public statement
that my comments (all of them!) were "inopportune” while in private they tell me they support me.

That's not enough anymore with all that has occurred.

You can judge for yourself via Lateline the last 2 nights - Steve Johnson & | appeared Monday night &
Gallacher appeared Tuesday night.

The journalist, Emma Alberici, has done a great job - it's just my own organisation that is weak.

| have had an overwhelmingly positive & abundant reaction to the way | answered her questions.
What more can my job ask of me before it grows some balls?

| know | can deliver objectively what is needed at the (3rd) inquest even if | have expressed a
personal view publicly that Gallacher gave the family priority treatment.

Warmest possible regards,
Pam.

Sent from my iPhone



